







MEMORANDUM FOR: Parents & Guardians March 2023

FROM: Anna Cather and Rebecca Ramsey (Senior Advisors)

SUBJECT: Senior Class Dollywood Trip (Friday, May 19th) 

The CHS senior class is celebrating their last 12 years of hard work by spending the day at Dollywood. The total cost of the trip is $ 100 and includes the park ticket and charter bus transportation. The ticket to Dollywood includes an $8 food voucher which will cover most kids' meals provided in the park. Students are encouraged to bring money for additional food, drinks, and souvenirs. Scholarships are available for those in need who meet the qualifications. Please see Mrs. Ramsey in room 315. 

Requirements for student attendance: no OSS from January – May 2023, must be finished with all classes and have completed Check-out procedures.

We will depart Clover High School at approximately 6:45 am and return around midnight. 
Signed forms and a $25 deposit are due to Mrs. Ramsey (Rm. 315) by Wednesday, April 12. 
The $75 balance is due by Friday, May 12.


RETURN THIS PORTION COMPLETED WITH $25 DEPOSIT BY WEDNESDAY, APRIL 12

Student ________________________________ has my permission to attend the Dollywood field trip on
Friday, May 19th. The bus will depart Clover High at approximately 6:45 am and return around midnight. I
understand that all responsible precautions are taken to ensure the student’s safety, and I understand fully
the responsibility that rests with the student for his/her safe conduct during the trip. Should my son or
daughter not conduct himself or herself appropriately, I will be contacted to come and get my son or
daughter. Additionally, I hereby release Clover High School and the Clover School District from all
liability.


Parent or Guardian Signature: ____________________________________ Date: ________________

Emergency Contact Information:

Name: _______________________________ Relationship: _______________________

Phone Number (daytime): ___________________________	(evening): ___________________________


Student Cell Phone: _______________________

Important Medical Information: ________________________________________________________
